Grace Hendler

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Got it!

Pam Johnson

Friday, April 15,2022 11:12 AM

Grace Hendler

FW: March 2022 LRCR Preference Numbers

From: Lynn Saunders <lynns@Ircr.com>

Sent: Friday, April 15, 2022 11:11 AM

To: Pam Johnson <PamlJohnson@lrboi-nsn.gov>
Cc: Larry Romanelli <larryromanelli@Irboi-nsn.gov>; Andrew Gentile <andrewg@Ircr.com>; Connie L. Waitner

<conniew2@Ircr.com>; Mary Thomas <marythomas@Irboi-nsn.gov>; Becky Lenz <beckyl@lrcr.com>

Subject: RE: March 2022 LRCR Preference Numbers

é This senderis tmsted.

GRAND
TOTALS March 2022
Total 590
Native 21
Non Preference 446
Tribal Member 80
Spouse 17
Descendant 26

GRAND

TOTALS March
2021
Total 575
Native 21
Non Preference 431
Tribal Member 84
Spouse 16
Descendant 23

Lynn Saunders

Director of Human Resources

From: Lynn Saunders

Sent: Friday, April 15, 2022 11:09 AM
To: Pam Johnson <Pamiohnson@Iirboi-nsn.gov>

Cc: Larry Romanelli <larryromanelli@Irboi-nsn.gov>; Andrew Gentile <andrewg@Ilrcr.com>; Connie L. Waitner
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<conniew2 @Ircr.com>; Mary Thomas <marythomas@Irboi-nsn.gov>; Becky Lenz <beckyl@lrcr.com>
Subject: March 2022 LRCR Preference Numbers

Good morning, Pam.
The following are March 2022 Preference numbers for Tribal Council records.

GRAND
TOTALS March 2022
Total 590
Native 21
Non Preference 446
Tribal Member 80
Spouse 17
Descendant 26

GRAND

TOTALS March
2021
Total 575
Native 21
Non Preference 431
Tribal Member 84
Spouse 16
Descendant 23

Thank youl

CASINO RESORT
It’s a little different here.

Lynn Saunders

Director of Human Rescurces

p: 231-398-3855 | m: 231-233-1146
e: lynns@ircr.com




From: Pam Johnson <Pamiohnson@Irboi-nsn.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 15, 2022 9:24 AM

To: Lynn Saunders <lynns@lrcr.com>

Cc: Larry Romanelli <larryromanelli@irboi-nsn.gov>; Andrew Gentile <andrewg@Ircr.com>; Connie L. Waitner
<conniew2@Ircr.com>; Mary Thomas <marythomas@Irboi-nsn.gov>; Becky Lenz <beckyl@Ircr.com>

Subject: RE: February 2022 LRCR Preference Numbers

Morning Lynn,

Just looking to see if you have March’s report ready.
Thank you.

Pam



